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Date: Wed, 9 Apr 2003 09:33:24 -0700
From: "Seaberg, Eric I - Memphis, TN" <eric.i.seaberg@usps.gov>
To: Jason Pyeron <jason@pyeron.com>
Subject: RE: FW: FOIA request

Mr Pyeron-

I do indeed have your document from March 27, 2003. If you can provide
the further information (white paper) you mention, I'd appreciate it.
The information could help me to internally justify a partial or
complete fee waiver.

The job to create your file is running, I've asked my folks for an
update on when it should be complete and I'll pass that info back to
you.

Thanks.

Eric S
Address Management
901.681.4548
eseaberg@email.usps.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Jason Pyeron [mailto:jason@pyeron.com]
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 1:29 PM
To: Seaberg, Eric I - Memphis, TN
Subject: Re: FW: FOIA request

Dear Sir,

Thank you for the status reports, they are very helpful. Have you
received
our document 20030327U00 dated March 27, 2003? We address most of the
bases for our fee waiver request in that document. We have other reasons

which we did not weigh as heavy, but your office may give stronger
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